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THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse
817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000 - Kissimmee - Florida 34744-4492
Phone: 407-870-4630 « Fax: 407-870-4616 - www.osceola.k12.fl.us

September 7, 2012 ORIGIN/

Mr. Kerry Humphreys

Cold Air Distributors Warehouse of Florida, Inc
3053 Industrial 31st Street

Ft. Pierce, FL 34946

RE:
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts

Dear Mr. Humphreys,:

Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid’s terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mcdonaln@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,
0l
firey R. Pegler, J.D.
irector of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Cold Air Distributors Warehouse of Florida, Inc agrees to a one (1) two (2) year renewal of ITB # SDOC
10-B-040 KR unfil January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except
for the term, whHich is renewe this letter.
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September 7, 2012 ORIGINALI
Mr. Anthony Zummo
Fleet Acquisitions LLC d/b/a Fleet Products
6510 Golden Groves Lane
Tampa, FL 33610
RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts
Dear Mr. Zummo,:
Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid’s terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.
The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.
Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mecdonaln@osceola. k12 fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.
Sincerely,
_‘\P ] AL__
Jéffrey R. Pegler, J.D.
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services
Fleet Acquisitions LLC d/b/a Fleet Products agrees to a one (1) two (2) year renewal of ITB # SDOC 10-B-
040 KR until January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for
the term, which js renewed by this letter.
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September 7, 2012 DRIGINAI

Mr. Christopher Lynch

Lynch Radiator, Inc. d/b/a Complete Radiator & Air Conditioning
1220-1228 West Robinson Street

Orlando, FL 32805 =

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts

Dear Mr. Lynch,:

Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid’s terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the

School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mcdonaln@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Pl

Jéffreyl R. Pegler, J.D.
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Radiator, Inc. d/b/a Complete Radiator & Air Conditioning agrees to a one (1) two (2) year
8 B #SDOC 10-B-040 KR until January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in

except for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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September 7, 2012

Mr. Jerry White

LBS South, LLC

10628 General Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32220 7 P R -— < I 5l A

RE:

TB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts
Dear Mr. White,:

Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by October 22, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues

A = =

uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mcdonaln@osceola.k12 fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

Pral—
Jeffrey R. Pegler, J.D.
Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

LBS South, LLC agrees to a one (1) two (2) year renewal of ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR until January 4,
2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term, which is
renew[d by this letter.
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September 7, 2012 ORIGINAL

Mr. William Wilson

Maudlin International Trucks, Inc.
2300 S. Division Avenue
Orlando, FL 32805

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts

Dear Mr. Wilson,:

Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at

mcdonaln@osceola k12 fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.

SinBerely,
ﬁ%R Pegler, J.D.

Director of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

Maudlin International Trucks, Inc. agrees to a one (1) two (2) year renewal of ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR
until January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term,
which is_&newed by this letter.
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September 7, 2012 ORIGINAI YIS —
L APPROVED .
Mr. James Dietrich e}
Persons Auto Parts, Inc.
1320 Kentucky Avenue
St. Cloud, FL 347698
RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts
Dear Mr. Dietrich,:
Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.
The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.
Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mcdonaln@osceola.k12 fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.
Sincerely,
b
Jeffrey R. Pegler, J.D.
irector of Purchasing and Warehouse Services
Persons Auto Parts, Inc. agrees to a one (1) two (2) year renewal of ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR until
January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in full force and effect except for the term,
which is renewed by this letter.
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September 7, 2012 ORIGINA

Mr. Derrek Weaver

Rush Truck Centers of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Rush Truck Center, Orlando
P.O. Box 34630

San Antonio, TX 78265

RE: BID RENEWAL REQUEST
ITB # SDOC 10-B-040 KR, Automobile, Light and Heavy Duty Truck Parts

Dear Mr. Weaver,:

Our current contract with your firm expires on January 5, 2013. Pending School Board approval, we would
like to renew this contract for an additional two (2) year period. The bid's terms and conditions allow for one
(1) two (2) year renewal of the contract under the same terms and conditions if agreeable to both parties.

The renewal period would begin on January 5, 2013 and expire on January 4, 2015. If you are agreeable to
renewing the contract, please sign below and mail the ORIGINAL to the Purchasing Department of the
School District of Osceola County by September 27, 2012 so we may ensure the contract continues
uninterrupted. You will be notified when this renewal is School Board approved.

Please contact Neil McDonald, Supervisor of Purchasing, at 407-870-4625 or by email at
mcdonaln@osceola.k12.fl.us if you should have any questions. Thank you for your past services, and we
look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

-
Jeffrey R. Pegler, J.D.
ct

Dire

or of Purchasing and Warehouse Services

nters of Florida, Inc. d/b/a Rush Truck Center, Orlando agrees to a one (1) two (2) year
#SDOC 10-B-040 KR until January 4, 2015. The terms and conditions of the Bid remain in
axcept for the term, which is renewed by this letter.
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